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From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 1:51 PM

To: 'Noah Goodrich’

Subject: Suncrest Meadows Short Plat SP-07-00107 Job #06089
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Suncrest Meadows Short Plat SP-07-00107 Job #06089

So..., I have this one in front of me; it was part of my inheritance from December. Now that I have a
better grasp on processes..., well. It was rubber banded to the Caddis Creek SP-07-00045 (I sent a
correspondence out today regarding that one), they are next door to each other and both suffer from
the same affliction (roads; ingress & egress, second access, DOT, private, or county ownership, the
list goes on...). I don’t know what went on behind the scenes at the time but the file isn’t showing
any action whatsoever; deem complete, request for additional..., NOA, transmittal of comments,
CPA,... NOTHING! I TALKED TO Christina a bit about Caddis Creek, and she felt that the obstacles
in front of these two were probably insurmountable, but... what to do with this one? I'm open for
suggestions, any thoughts?
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